United Scates Department of the Inicerior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Conservation Division
Western Bank Building, Room 815

505 Marquette Avenue, NW
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

December 20, 1976

Walter W Krug

Wallen Production Company
P. 0. Box 1960

Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Krug:

Your Application for Permit to Drill well No. 2 Wallen Tonto in
the NW4SW% sec. 30, T. 19 S., R. 33 E., Lea County, New Mexico,
lease New Mexico 073240, to a depth pf 3085 feet for completion
in the Yates formation in the Potash Area is hereby approved.

One copy of the application is returned herewith. Please notify
the District Engineer, Geological Survey, Hobbs, New Mexico, in
sufficient time for a representative to witness al) cementing

operations.
Sincerely yours,
CARL-C. TRAYWICK
ActingAred 0il § Gas Supervisor
cc: Denver
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